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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Robert Collins, Executive Director, Rent Board 
 Kate Hartley, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 

Development 
   
FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  

Rules Committee 
 
DATE:  January 9, 2019 (Revised) 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following proposed 
legislation, introduced by Supervisor Fewer on December 11, 2018: 
 

File No.  181212 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to confer upon certain 
nonprofit organizations a first-right-to-purchase, consisting of both a right 
of first offer and a right of first refusal, over all multi-family residential 
buildings (and related construction sites and vacant lots) in the City, for the 
purpose of creating and preserving rent-restricted affordable rental 
housing; establishing related procedures for the selection of such 
nonprofits, preservation of rent-restricted affordable housing, and 
implementation and enforcement; affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority 
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Eugene Flannery, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 Amy Chan, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 
 
  
 












































